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10 March 2009 

Dear Valerie Maddison 

CORONER’S COURT JURY SERVICE - REF: COR/90810035/18-03-09 

As requested by Mr Alan Jolliffe, I have been asked to confirm to you his normal 
working pattern for the past twelve months and the pattern that 1 would have expected 
him to be working during the period of the Jury service referenced above. 

I can confirm that the predominant working pattern for Alan over the last twelve months 
has included overtime of approximately nine hours per week, four hours of which is paid 
at £20 per hour and five hours.of which is paid at £22 per hour. I can also confirm that 
this would have been the continuing trend for the foreseeable future due to our heavy 
workload and the importance of Alan’s position. 

Yours sincerely 

Code A 
Rob Hil! 
Production Supervisor 
Rolls-Royce Marine Electrical Systems(Portsmouth) 
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